BN ALBION
I ECONOMIC

Albion Economic Development Corporation
EDC/TIFA/BRA

_ DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Thursday, November 3, 2022, 7:30 am
Albion EDC Offices — Conference Room
1002 N. Eaton Street, Albion, M| 49224

Mission Statement: Retain, expand and recruit business and industry to the greater Albion area and strengthen

and revitalize the local economy.

Economic Development Strategic Plan 2022-2026
Goal 1: Stabilize the downtown, enhance its historic character, and support its economic growth.
Goal 2: Strengthen housing market and stock.
Goal 3: Retain and attract high-leverage jobs to Albion.
Goal 4: Stabilize the City’s major corridors and support their economic growth.

AGENDA

Call To Order / Roll Call
Approve Agenda

Public Comment
(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes)

Consent Agenda
i) D&O Coverage is available to the Board from the City.
ii) Committees and Committee Members

Action Items:
a) Approval of Minutes from October 6, 2022 Board Meeting
b) Approve Financial Reports
i) Brownfield Redevelopment
ii) Economic Development Fund
iii) Incubator Financial Fund
iv) RLF Financial Report
v) TIFA Financial Report
c) Approve Performance Expectations for Ammerman
d) Approve Amended FY 2022 Budget
e) Approve FY 2023 Budget
f) Resolution — Potential Property Transaction
g) Action to Excuse Absent Directors, if applicable (EDC/TIFA/BRA)

President’s Report

Committee Reports

a) Workforce Development

b) Revolving Loan Fund

c) Dream.Build.Rise — Entrepreneurial Program
d) Match on Main

e) Industrial / Business Attraction

Next Board Meeting will be Thursday, December 1, 2022.



8) Board of Directors Discussion & Comments

a) City of Albion / Albion Township

b) Sheridan Township

c) Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce
d) Board at Large

9) Public Comment
(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes)

10) Adjournment
11) Parking Lot

i) Board Workshop
- Orientation Process
- Training
- Team Building
- Committee Roles
- Executive Board Role
ii) Consideration of forgiveness of a $5000 grant
iii) Ongoing Projects / Hot Topics / Need to Know
- Best way for the CEO to report out

Next Board Meeting will be Thursday, December 1, 2022.



COMMITTEES

Workforce Taskforce Group

e Ed Haas

e Ben Wallace

e Annette Norris
e Ashley lovieno
e Billy Beers

e Heather Ignash
e Linda NaNoue
e Scott Cuberly
e Taneka Thomas
e Troy Kase

e Laurel Draudt

RLF Committee

e Ed Haas

e Scott Evans

e Randy Fisher
e Ben Wallace
e Heather Butts
e Dick porter

e Joyce Spicer

TIFA Board

haasedward@hotmail.com
bwallace@marshallpublicschools.org
ANORRIS@GOENGINEER.COM
lovieno@upjohn.org
billy@greateralbionchamber.org
hignash@upjohn.org
llanoue@cityofalbionmi.gov
CubberlyS@kellogg.edu
taneka_thomas@yahoo.com
tkase@albion.edu
|draudt@albion.edu

haasedward@hotmail.com
sevans@homesteadsavings.com
rdfisher@gmb-corp.com
bwallace@marshallpublicschools.org
Heather.L.Butts@Huntington.com
supervisor.sheridan.twp@gmail.com
joycespicer4l@gmail.com

e EDC Board Members

BRA Board

e EDC Board Members

M.O.M. Committee

® Billy Beers
® Nora Jackson

® Scott Kipp
e |an Arnold
e Haley Snyder

billy@greateralbionchamber.org
njackson@cityofalbionmi.gov
skipp@cityofalbionmi.gov
iarnold@cityofalbionmi.gov
hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov


mailto:joycespicer41@gmail.com
mailto:billy@greateralbionchamber.org
mailto:njackson@cityofalbionmi.gov
mailto:skipp@cityofalbionmi.gov
mailto:iarnold@cityofalbionmi.gov
mailto:hsnyder@cityofalbionmi.gov

EDC/TIFA/BRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Held at 1002 N. Eaton Street, Albion — Albion EDC Offices
November 3, 2022

EDC Board Meeting called to order by Haas at 7:30 a.m.

Board Members Present: Ed Haas; Ben Wallace; Annette Norris; Scott Evans: Mayor Synder;
Jerome Harvey (virtual — non-voting); Vicky Clark (7:48); Marc
Newman

Board Members Absent: Andrew Zblewski (excused)

Ex Officio Non-Voting: Dick Porter

Community: None

Staff: Virgie Ammerman

A motion was made by Wallace, seconded by Snyder, to approve the agenda. P/U

Public Comment — None

A motion was made by Wallace, seconded by Snyder, to approve the consent agenda. P/U

A motion was made by Wallace, seconded by Evans, to approve the minutes from Oct 6. P/U
A motion was made by Wallace, seconded by Evans, to approve the treasurer’s report. P/U

A motion was made by Evans, seconded by Wallace, to approve Performance Expectations for
Ammerman. P/U

A motion was made by Wallace, seconded by Snyder, to approve the Amended FY22 Budget.
P/U

A motion was made by Snyder, seconded by Wallace, to table approval of the FY23 Budget. P/U

A motion was made by Evans, seconded by Wallace, to approve a Resolution related to a
property transaction. P/U

A motion was made by Evans, seconded by Wallace, to excuse absent directors
(AEDC/TIFA/BRA) (Andrew Zblewski). P/U

President’s Report - Ammerman shared the President’s Report, copy included for reference.



Workforce Committee Report — Meeting in December

Revolving Loan Fund Committee Report — Meeting in December

Dream.Build.Rise — Entrepreneurial Committee Report — No Report

Match On Main Committee Report — 2 Applications were submitted

Industrial / Business Attraction Committee Report — In formation process

City of Albion Report — Snyder reported there will be a budget study session November 21,
Sheridan Township Report — Solar panel building slowing down due to supply chain issues; 2,000
acres under development; Days Inn was condemned; creating a job description for a township
manager

Newman expressed appreciation for the enhanced financial reporting.

Public Comment — None

A motion was made by Newman, seconded by Snyder, to adjourn. P/U



10/18/2022 10:36 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 1/5
User: DCLARK

DB: Albion
A ' Fund 243 BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 08/31/2021 08/31/2022
&k Agsets kxw
243-000-001.00 CASH 24,092.32 28,366.58
Total Assets 24,092.32 28,366.58
*** Tiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
243-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 123,051.84 232,973.32
Total Fund Balance 123,051.84 232,973.32
Beginning Fund Balance 123,051.84 232,973.32
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (98,959.52) (204,606.74)
Ending Fund Balance 24,092.32 28,366.58
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 24,092.32 28,366.58

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion, 2022



00°00T 7L 909 ‘0T 00°0 (pL°909°%02) 0070 STINLIANIAXH ¥ SHANIATI A0 LAN

22°G6 9z vLZ'0T 0070 7L 909'v0C 00°188°FTIZ STIALIANAIXT TYIOL

0070 00°188°%12 00°0 00°0 00°188'VF1¢ SANNIATI TYIOL

!ALT¥OHINY INAWAOTAATATY ATAIINMO¥E - £pZ pung

22°6G6 9z°vLz’'0T 00°0 7L 909'F0C 00°188°FTC STYNLIANAJXH TYLOL

z2°S6 9z %LzZ'0T 0070 L7909 %02 00°188°v12 ALIMOHINY INIWJOTIAFATY ATAIINMONE - €£€Z,L 3ded TeaolL

00°0 00°00G6°L 00°0 000 00°00S°L SEAd NOIIYILSINIWAY 00°0F8-€£2L-€¥2

99°86 9Z°vLL'T 00°0 FL*909'F0C 00°T8€’LOT SHDIAYIS TYALOVILNOD 00°208-€2L-€hT

ALITMOHINY INAWAOTAAIATE ATAIANMO¥ME - £z, 3daa

saanjTpuadxy

00°0 00°188°FTC 00°0 00°0 00°188’FTIC SANNIATT TYIOL

00°0 00°188’FTIZ 0070 00°0 00°188°%12 ALTYOHINY INAWJOTIAFATY ATATINMOYE - 000 3ded Te3olL

0070 00°86S’€0T 00°0 00°0 00°865°€0T NI ¥AISNYIL 00°669-000-€¥C

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SHANIATY YIHIO 00" TL9-000-€¥Z

0070 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 SAXYL NO ISTJAINI 3 ALTUYNI 00" G¥P-000-€F2

00°0 00°€8Z'TTT 00°0 00°0 00°€8Z'TTT SHXYI AIYAIO¥d INIEND 00°Z0%-000-€¥2

TYIEANAD - 000 3ded

sanuaaAay

ALTYOHLAOY INAWJOTIAAAATY ATAIINMOME - €pzZ pund

aasn (TYIONTY) TYIION (ASYIIOHA) HASYHAYONT (TYRIONEY) TYWION 1390d0d AAANIWY NOILAI¥DSHEd YAGHAN 1D
19ad % FONYTIVE 2202/1€/80 HINOW zz0z/1€/80 zzoe

ATIYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE dLX

0T/T :obeg

2202/T€/80 SNIANA aOI¥ad

UoTATY :dd
MEYIOA -aes]

NOIdTY 40 ALID ¥YO0d ILd0dHY HINLIANHIXH ANY HANHAHHA WY 8€:0T ¢c0¢/8T/0T



10/18/2022 10:36 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 2/5
Usex: DCLERK

DB: Albion
Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 08/31/2021 08/31/2022
* k% Assets * k%
244-000-001.00 CASH 217,845.44 251,071.02
244-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS 1,740.37 2,828.12
Total Assets 219,585.81 253,899.14
*** Liabilities ***
244-000-203.00 DUE TO OTHERS - NON A/P SYSTEM PAYABLES 4,000.00 0.00
244-000-255.00 DEPOSITS PAYABLE (87.78) 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,912.22 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
244-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 189, 664.36 195,161.13
Total Fund Balance 189,664.36 195,161.13
Beginning Fund Balance 189,664.36 195,161.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 26,009.23 58,738.01
Ending Fund Balance 215,673.59 253,899.14
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 219,585.81 253,899.14

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion, 2022



00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 S¥D 00°126-8CL-%¥C
00°0 00°002’¢C 00°0 00°0 0070022 ONINIVHEL 00°G88-8ZL-F¥T
0070 00°006S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ TIAVEL 00°LS8-8ZL-FbT
S7°99 Ly"Sze G0"66G €G°9%¥ 00°2L9 ANOHdATAL 00" 158-82L-FFC
L9°99 9gr-gege’e EE"€€8 7979999 00°000‘0T SHAA NOILVILSINIWAY 00°0¥8-8ZL-FFC
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SLS0D HADNAYTINOD 00°618-8ZL-FFC
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIXJ0D AN¥ SNILNI¥Nd 00" %08-8ZL-F¥C
0L’ 86 16°62 96°€92 60°0LZ'C 00°00€’zZ SADIAYES TYNLOTIINOD 00°208-8ZL-%FC
v6°€C 06°2F0’€E 0070 0G6°LS6 00°000‘% SHOIAYAS TYNOISSAIOUd 00°T08-8ZL-F¥C
0T" LS Gy TOT'LT 00°FES GG 8€8’ze 00°000‘0% YW 3 9IVdEd SANNOY¥D 3 SNIATING 00°G8L-8ZL-%¥C
16760 LO"6T 00°0 €6°GT 00°G€E AOVILSOd 00" ¥¥PL-82L-%FC
v9° 9% T0°L99 0070 66 78S 00°052°T TY0Iq0Iddd ‘s3ood ‘sdnd 00°82L-8ZL-%¥C
7099 TL ¥ST 16°19 8Z'G6F 00°0SL INIWNIINOH FOIJI0 00" LZL-8CZL-F¥T
6L°9G S 2T6V 6778 9% " LF9 00°0FPT’T A1ddns IDIJJI0 00°92L-8ZL-¥%¥C
L9°99 96665 Z0°0ST 70 002’1 00°008'T TONYMOTTIY ¥V¥D 00°¥ZL-8ZL-F¥T
227 €9 6T 96T 00°0 18- €€E 00°82S GIMINOD SONIAYS HITVAH FTIILA™ 00°€2L-82L-V¥bT
6276 21782 S0°0 8872 00" 1€ FONTINSNI INAWAOTAWIANN 00" TZL-8ZL-F¥C
€6°62C €9°62T 7" v LE"SS 00°G8T NOILYSNAAWNOD SYHANMOM 00°02L-8ZL-F¥Z
00°00T 96 0L 00°0 (96-0L) 0070 A3ITddV¥ FINIFATIIOL SYHAW - INOD YHAOTIWH Z0"6TL-8ZL-FFC
GL €9 00°006°C 0G°LEY 00°00T’S 00°000‘8 NOILNEIYINOD €9d SYIW TO"6TL-82L-F¥C
8G6°2S €0°86%'T 8% "T8T L6°099T 00°6ST’€E NOIILNEIYINOD NOISNZAJ 00°6TL-8ZL-F¥C
T1°2% 29°0L GG°G 8E€° 1S 00°221 IONVEASNI FJIT 00" LTL-8ZL-%¥T
zT°9% v8°VIL’S 00°06 9T T1TI6'¥% 00°929°0T AONVENSNI NOILYZITYLIdSOH 00°9TL-82L-b¥T
87°2¢€ 9v 622’¢€ PZ VLT PG 6EG‘T 00°69L'% ¥OId 00°GTL-8ZL-¥FZ
0e-ze 88" ¥SL 9L 0F Z21°09¢ 00°GTIT’T FIYOIATN 00" PTIL-8ZL-¥¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 A¥d FAIINIONI FAWIL MOIS 00°G0L-8ZL-%¥C
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 TWITEIAO 00" ¥0L-8ZL-%¥C
TL°0 60°88L'6¢C 25T LL 167112 00°000‘0€ SEOYM FWIL Id¥d 00 €0L-82L-P¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 QILYIEd 6T-AIAOD - SHOYM 3 AUYIUS €0°20L-82L-PFZ
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SASANOE ¥O/ANY SINOAYd MNVE FAVIT T0 20L-82L-¥FC
26°2S 62°€¥z’12 0L°265°¢2 TL 088’¢€C 00" %ZT'GSH SAOYM ANV SHIUVIVS 00°2Z0L-8ZL-¥¥2Z
0ad - 8zL 3dea
soanjTpuadxy
LE"LY 60°2€9°8L 66 80T'CZV T6°L9€’29T 00°000‘1¥C SHANIATI TYIOL
LZ ¥¥ 00°600‘6€ 00°166°0€ 00°166°0€ 00°000‘0L NI ¥EISNYEL - 0£6 3dad Te3ol
LT ¥V 00°600’6€ 00°166‘0€ 00°166°0€ 00°000‘0L NI 9dISNTIL 00°669-0€6-FFC
NI ¥IISNYIL - 0£6 3ded
€8°9L 60°€29’6¢€ 66°LIT'TT 16 9LE’TET 00°000“TLT TYIENED - 000 3ded Te3oL
00°00T (€£9°G6G) 0070 €9°665 00°0 SNOIIALILSEY 3 SININASINGWIHA 00°9L9-000-%%2
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SIASSY QAXIA J0 ATYS 00" €L9-000-%%¢C
00°00T (00°0L0‘Z) 00°0 00°0L0’C 0070 SANNIATY YIHIO 00" TL9-000-%%C
L9°99 9€ " EEE'FF €E€"EB0'TT $9°999‘88 00°000‘€€T SINTI 00°L99-000-%%¢C
00°00T (¥9°¥¥T) 99" vE R AAN 0070 ISTIAINT 00°599-000-%¥Z
00°0 00°000’¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000‘€ ST NOILVYISINIWAY 0T1°929-000-F¥b2
00°0 00°000‘GE 00°0 0070 00°000’GE SINYYD TY¥D0T 00°065-000-F¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SINYYD HIVIS 00" 0¥S-000-FF2
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INVYD vdd T0°20S-000-%FT
00°00T (00°006°6E) 00°0 00°006‘6€ 00°'0 SINVYS TVdaddd 00°205-000-¥%FC
TYIENED - 000 3dada
Sanusaayg
aNnd INIWGOTAATA OIWONODE - ¥hz pund
agasn (TYWMONEY) TYWION (ASYAYOHA) ASYHAUONI (TYWEONEGY) TYIION 139009 dIANANY NOILATHOSHAA gIgRaN 19
19ad % HONYTYE ZZ0Z/1€/80 HILNOW 2z02/1€/80 2202
ATV TIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYTIVE dLX
220Z/TE/80 SNIANZ QOI¥Ed uotqry :4d

AERIoA x9sN)

0T/z :obeq WY 8€:0T ¢20Z/8T/0T

NOIHETY 40 ALID ¥0d IYOdEY HYNLIANAIXH ANV HOANIAEY



PI 1EC (10"9ze’€E) 19°688°S¢ T0"8€L'8S 00°21V’SC STINLIANIIXT 3 SHEANIATE J0 LAN
LO"8F 0T°8S6‘TTT 8e €zT’9 06°629°€01 00°88G'G1Z SHINLIANIIXT TYIOL
LETLY 60°2€9'8L 668012V T6°L9€°29T 00°000°T¥C SANNIAATI TYIOL
1aNNd INIWOTIAIA OIWONODE - FheZ pund
LO" 8% 0T°8G6'TTT 8€ €2Z’9 06629 '€0T 00°88G’GT¢Z STYNLIANAIXT TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INV¥D ¥dd - 0G6L 3dea Te3oq
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTADSINW 00°GG6-0GL-FFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 TAATEL 00" LG8-0GL-F¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SADTIAYAS TYNLOVILNOD 00°208-06L-%FC
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SHAOIAYAS TYNOISSAIOEd 00°T08-0GL-¥¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ININIINOE FDIAIO0 00" LZL-0SL-¥¥T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 X17ddns I0IJdd0 00°92L-0SL-¥¥C
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 FONYMOTIY FTOIHIA 00" %ZL-0SL-V¥C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 gIYINOD SONIAYS HITYIH FAIILAT 00" €2L-0GL-FFC
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 HONVEASNI INIWXOTAWANA 00" TZL-0SL-%FZ
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILYSNAAWOD SYHANIOM 00°02L-0SL-¥¥T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 NOILNGIYINOD NOISNZd 00" 6TL-0GL-¥¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 FONVIANSNI FAIT 00" LTIL-0GL-¥¥C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 TONVENSNI NOILYZITYLIIdSOH 00°9TL-0GL-F¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥OId 00°STL-0SL-¥FZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TIYOIATW 00" ¥TL-0GL-¥¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHOYM ANY STIYYIVS 00°20L-0GL-¥¥CZ
INVYD ¥dd - 0SL 3dea
LO"8F 0T"8G6 11T ge-€zz’9 06629 €01 00°885°G12 gzL 3dsa Te3olq
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 100 ¥AISNYUL 00°666-8CL-V¥C
00°00T  (00°982) 00°0 007982 00°0 LSTIALNI 00°666-8ZL-FFT
00°00T (00°02L‘S) 00°0 00°02L’S 0070 TYdIONTHd 00°166-82ZL-¥FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANV 00"TL6-8CL-¥FC
79 %G 9Z ¥¥T’LT 00°0 FL"GG9/0C 00°008°LE INIWdOTIATA DIWONODH 00°L96-8ZL-V¥Z
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOANYTTADSIN 00°GS56-82L-F¥hT
96702 FT1°2L0'9 18°28¢ 98°609°T 00°289°L SANOd ANV HONVINSNI 00°066-82L-FFC
L9799 007009 00°0ST 0070021 00°008°'T TYINTY ONIATING 00" 1v6-82L-V¥C
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 IALYM 00°€26-82ZL-F¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ALIDIMIOATH 00°226-8ZL-F¥Z
saanjTpuadxy
aNnd INIWdOTIAAZA OIWONODH - phz pund
agsn ("TYINONEY) TYWEON (ISYTIOHAA) HASYHAYONI (TYWMONEY) TYIRION 139dNg AIANINY NOILdI¥DSAd dAGHAN 19
19409 % TONYIVE 2202/1€/80 HLNOW 2202/1€/80 ze0ze
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVTIVE ALX
2202/TE€/80 SNIANA dOIdEd uoTqrvy :4d

0T/€ :9beg

NOIEIVY A0 ALID d¥0d I1d0ddd HINLIANHIXH ANY HANHAHY

MYYIoQ :Iesn

WY 8€:0T ¢20¢/8T/0T



10/18/2022 10:36 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 3/5
User: DCLARK

DB: Albion
Fund 246 INCUBATOR FUND
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 08/31/2021 08/31/2022
**% Assets ***
246-000-001.00 CASH 30,439.80 0.00
246-000-001.02 FARMERS MRKT SNAP 1,580.08 0.00
246-000-078.00 DUE FROM STATE 1,250.00 0.00
246-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS (0.04) 0.00
Total Assets 33,269.84 0.00
*%* Tjiabilities ***
246-000-255.00 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 1,213.13 0.00
246-000-255.01 DEPOSITS REFUNDABLE - FOOD HUB TENANTS 100.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,313.13 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
246-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 28,214.26 29,764.62
Total Fund Balance 28,214.26 29,764.62
Beginning Fund Balance 28,214.26 29,764.49
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,742.45 (29,764.62)
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00 0.13
Ending Fund Balance 31,956.71 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 33,269.84 0.00

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion, 2022



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYd HAIINIADNI HWIL MOIS 00°G0L-6CL-9FC
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SEDOYM HWIL I¥vd 00" €0L-6CL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASANOY MO/ANY SILNOAYd MNVd HAYIT T0°2Z0L-62L-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SEOVYM ANV SHIYYIVS 00°20L-6CL-9FC
SASNIAXT YOILYENONI SSANIsSnd - 62, 3ded
saanjtpuadxy
00°00T (bEET) 00°0 VETET 0070 SHNNFATY TYLOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NI ¥3IISNYIL - 0£6 3daa Telog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NI ¥HFASNVIL 00°669-0€6-9¥C
NI ¥¥ASNYIL - 0€6 3deq
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 d0H good - TgL 3dea Telol
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 MIW SYANIVA-NOILALILSAY 3 INAWISHNGWITA €0°9L9-TEL-9¥C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILALILSEY 3 SINAWASINGWNITA 00°9L9-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINNTATE ¥FHIO 00" TLO9-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SINTY 00" L99-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HSHYd IM¥W 3 HSHJIA IDIL0dd ¥S 70 TE9-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SYOSNOdS LEMYUYW SYIWNIVA €0 TE9-TEL-9FC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHHA TIVLS LEMYYW SHYIWNIVA C0 " TES-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SHTd YOILVENONI NIHOLIM TO " TES-TEL-9FC
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SINYID TYO0T 00°06S-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SILNWYYD HLVYLS 00°0%G-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYYD Tvd3addd 00°20G-TEL-9VC
g0H aood - TegL 3dea
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANIATY YOLVYENONI SSIANISNd - 62, 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILALILSHEY 3 SINANISUNGWITA 00°9L9-62L-9%2
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNNIATE JFHILO 00" TL9-6CL-9VC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SLNTT 00°L99-62L-9%C
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHTA ¥YOLVHNONI NEHOLIM T0"TE9-6CL-97C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SINYID TUYD0T 00°06G-6CL-9¥C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SINYYD HFIYLS 00°0PS-62CL-9%C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SINYYD TVIdddd 00°20S-62CL-9%C
SHANIATY YOIVENONI SSANISNd - 6z, 3ded
00°00T (PE"ET) 00°0 PETET 0070 TYEEANED - 000 3deq Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILNLILSHY 3 SINAWASUNGWIAA 00°9L9-000-9FC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNNIATY dHHILO 00 TL9-000-9%C
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINTY 00°L99-000-9¥%¢C
00°00T (PE-ET) 0070 PETET 0070 LSHIILNT 00°599-000-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHTA ¥OLVYHNONI SSIANISNd 00" T€9-000-9¥%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SINYYD T¥O0'T 00°065-000-9%C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SINVYD HFIVYLS 00°0¥S-000-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SINYYD TYvI3add 00°20S5-000-9%2C
TYEENTD - 000 3daa
SanusAay
aNQd ¥OIVENONI - 9fz pung
adasn ("TYWMONEY) TYWION (ISYIYOIAQA) ISVYAUONI (TYIONEY) TYIRION 139009 AIANIANY NOILAI¥OSHA FIGRAN 1D
Iodd % JONYTIVd 2202/1€/80 HINOW 2202/1€/80 €c0¢
ATIVTIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY IONV'IVE AIX
2202/T€E€/80 OHONIANE qoI¥gdd UoTqrTY -49d
MEYI0d aesq
0T/¥% :obeg NOIFI¥ 40 ALID ¥YO0d LdY04dTY HINLIANAIXH ANV HANHAHA WY 8€:0T 2202/8T/0T



00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 YW 3 ¥YIVddd SANQOYD 3 HNIATING 00 G8L-TEL-9FC
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHITAANS ANV STYIYIALYRW 00 9LL-TEL-9VC
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 IDVYLSO0d 00 " bPPL-TEL-9FC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TY2IQOI¥Ad ‘SM0o0d ‘sdna 00 8CL-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ININdINDE FDIAJAO0 00" LZL-TEL-9VFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ATddNS dDIAAO 00°9CL-TEL-9FC
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 GI¥INOD SONIAVS HLTIVIH HIAILIAA 00 E€ECL-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JONVEINSNI LNINAOTdWINO 00 "TCL-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOILUYSNIJWOD SYIMYOM 00°0CL-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JIITddY TINILATIAEOT SHHEW - INOD HHAOTAWI CO0"6TL-TEL-9VC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILNGIYINOD NOISNHd 00 "6TL-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HONVINSNI HAIT 00" LTL-TEL-9¥%C
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 IONVENSNI NOILYZITUYILIdSOH 00 9TL-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥oId 00 GTL-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 TIYDIAHEN 00" PTL-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A¥Yd FAILNIONI HWIL XDIS 00°G0L-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHDOUYM HWIL IL4d%¥d 00" €E0L-TEL-9%C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNNOY ¥O/AN¥ SINOA¥d MNVE JAYAT TO"COL-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUDUYM ANV SHIMWYTVYS 00°20L-TEL-9FC
gnH @ood - TeL 3daa
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 1102 - S¥IVddd A009 - 0g€L 3dea Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 LSHIILNT 00°G66-0EL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SNOINVTTIDSIN 00°59596-0€L-9F%C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHDIAYIS TYNLOYIINOD 00°208-0€L-9VFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHADIAYIS TUYNOISSHIOYd 00°T08-0EL-9%FC
1102 - S¥IVddd J00d9 - 0€L 3ded
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNIAXH HOIVYENONI SSANISNd - 6zZL 3ded Teiol
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 LNO0 ¥IISNYEL 00°666-6CL-9VC
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 INIWNdOTIATA DIWONODH 00°L96-62L-9¥%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTITIADSIN 00°G6S6-6¢CL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SANOY ANV HONVINSNI 00°086-62L-9¥%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINTY DONIATING 00" Tv6-62L-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FALYM 00°€26-6CL-9%C
000 00°0 0070 000 0070 ALIDIVELOITH 00°¢226-62L-9¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SY9 00" 1Z6-6CL-9VC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 TIATIL 00" LG8-6CL-9%C
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLSO0D JONITITINOD 00°618-62CL-9¥%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SADIAYIS TYNLOYILNOD 00°208-62L-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUd 00" T08-6CL-9FC
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 YW 3 ¥IVdEY SANAOYD 23 ONIATING 00°G8L-6CL-9%C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SIITddNS ANV STYIdILYW 00°9LL-62L-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 TYDIQOoI¥dd ‘sSM0o0d ‘sdAnd 00°82L-6CL-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 dIMLNOD SONIAVS HLIVIH HEIILAA 00 "€CL-6CL-9FC
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 IONYINSNI ILNIWXOTAWINO 00" TZL-6CL-9FC
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 NOILUSNIdWOD SYINIOM 00°02L-62L-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILAIIMINOD NOISNHJ 00°6TL-6CL-9%C
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 AONYINSNI HATIT 00 LIL-6CL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONYINSNI NOILVYZITV.IIdSOH 00°9TL-6CL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥oId 00°GTL-6CL-9VC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HIYOIAHERN 00 "PTL-6CL-9FC
saanjTpuadxy
aNOd ¥OIVENONI - 9%Z pung
aasn (TYIWIONEY) TYINION (ASYTIDAA) HSYIEONI (TYWIONEY) TYIWION 1d95dNd dIANINY NOILdIYdDS3d dIgNAN T
I9d9 % HONYTIVd 2202/1€/80 HLINOW 2z0z/1€/80 ceoce
HTAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONYIVd dLX
Z2202/T€E€/80 ONIANE QOoIddd UoTqTY :dd
MUYI0d x9S
01/6S :obeg NOIETIY A0 ALID ¥0d I¥0dHY HINLIANIAXH ANY HANHAHA WY 8€:0T 2202/8T/0T



00°00T Z9°v9L'62 (96°LLL'6T) (29°%9L'62) 00°0 STINLIANIIXT ¥ SAONIATI J0 LAN
00°00T (96°LLL'6T) 96°LLL 6T 96°LLL'6Z 00°0 STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
00°00T (PEET) 00°0 VETET 0070 SAANIATI TYIOL
:aNNd ¥OLVENONI - 9z pund
00°00T (96°LLL'62) 96°LLL'6T 96°LLL'6T 00°0 STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
00°00T (96°LLL'6Z) 96" LLL'6C 96" LLL'6T 00°0 INO ¥IISNVEL - G96 3ded Te3ol
00°00T (96°LLL'62) 96 LLL'62 96°LLL'6Z 00°0 100 ¥AISNYHL 00°666-G96-9¥¢C
INO YAISNVEL - G96 3daa
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 gnH dood - TeL 3daa Te3lol
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 100 YFISNYIL 00" 666-TEL-9VC
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INIRAOTIAIA DINONODH 00°L96-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTAISIN 00°GG6-TEL-9FZ
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SANOE ANY FONYINSNI 00" 0S6-TEL-9FC
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 TYINTY ONIATING 00" T¥6-TEL-9FC
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 dALYM 00°€26-TEL-9VZ
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALIOIELOATH 00°226-TEL-9%C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SY9 00°126-TEL-9VT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TIATIL 00" LGB-TEL-9%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANOHdATAL 00" T1S8-TEL-9FCZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHAd NOILVYISINIWAY 00 0¥8-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SIS0D HONTMIINOD 00°6T18-TEL-9FC
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 NIA IMYH SUEWYVA - SHOIAMIAS TYALOTIINOD €0 208-TEL-9VC
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SADIAYAS TYALOVILNOD 00°Z08-TEL-9FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEd 00°T08-TEL-9VC
saanjTpuadxy
aNnd ¥OIVINONI - 9¥Z pung
azasn (TYIEONEY) TYWION (ISYAEOAQ) FSYIIONI (TYIONEY) TYRION 1395dNnd dIANANY NOILdI¥OSHEA YAGHAN TD
19dd % AONYIVE 2202/1€/80 HLNOW zz0z/1€/80 zzoe
ATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYIVE dLA
2202/TE€/80 SNIANE AOIddEd uotqry :4d

0T/9 :obed

NOIGIVY A0 ALID ¥Od Id0dH¥ HINLIANHAXHE ANV HONHATT

MEYIOA fas9sn

WY 8€:0T 220¢/8T1/0T



10/18/2922 10:36 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION
User: DCLARK
DB: Albion

Fund 296 REVOLVING LOAN FUND

PERIOD ENDED

Page:

5/5

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 08/31/2021 08/31/2022
**¥ Assets ks
296-000-001.00 CASH 41,852.02 (1,858.00)
296-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 321,766.08 323,604.28
296-000-061.00 LOANS RECEIVABLE 40,000.00 84,978.98
Total Assets 403,618.10 406,725.26
*+* Tiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
296-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 403, 445.56 404,207.67
Total Fund Balance 403,445.56 404,207.67
Beginning Fund Balance 403,445.56 404,207.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 172.54 2,517.59
Ending Fund Balance 403,618.10 406,725.26
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 403,618.10 406,725.26

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion, 2022



00°00T 00°0 0070 00°GE 00°G€E SHYNLIANIAXE TYLOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 1IN0 ¥IISNVYEL - G96 3dad Te3olL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 1IN0 YIISNVEL 00°666-596-96¢
100 ¥AASNYMEL - §96 3dad
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°G€ 00°GE NYOT ONIATOAEM - 0FL 3dad Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SINIHIAOYAWI ANY'T 00" VL6-07L-96C
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 aNy'I 00" TL6-0¥L-96C
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTIIDSIN 00°656-07L-96C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 TYINTY ONIATING 00" Tv6-0¥L-96¢C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ONINIVEL 00°688-0¥L-96¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHAd NOIILVILSINIWNAY 00°0¥8-07L-96C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIAdOD ANY ONIINIHd 00" ¥08-07L-96C
00°00T 0070 0070 00°G€E 00°GE SADIAYIS TYNLOVILNOD 00°208-0¥L-962
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIAYHS TYNOISSHIOWd 00°T08-07L-96¢C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IOYLS0d 00" bVL-0VL-96C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 INAWAIN0E FOIAIO 00" LZL-07L-962
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 X17ddns E0IAd0 00°92L-0¥L-96¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 FONYMOTIY ATOIHIA 00" ¥2L-07L-96¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 GIMINOD SONIAVS HIIVIH AFIILA™ 00" €ZL-07L-96C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 AONVEASNI INIANXOTANANA 00°T2L-0%L-962
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOTIYSNAJWOD SYINIOM 00°02L-07L-96C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOIINGIYLNOD NOISNIA 00°6TL-0VL-96C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 FONVEASNI HIIT 00" LTL-0¥L-962
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 HONVENSNI NOILVZITYLIdSOH 00°9TL-0¥L-96C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ¥OoId 00°GTL-0¥L-96¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 TIYOIATN 00" ¥TIL-0¥L-962
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 A¥d FAIINIONI FIWIL MOIS 00°G0L-0¥L-962
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SEOYM HWIL Ldvd 00" €0L-0VL-96C
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHSANOY ¥O/ANY SINOAYA MNVE FAVIAT T0°20L-07L-96C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHOYM ANV SHIYVIVS 00°20L-0¥L-96C
NYOT ONIATOATE - 0FL 3dad
saanjTpuadxyg
T1°€62’L (6G°LTS 2) 0Z°89L 6G°266°¢2 00°G€ SEAANAATI TYIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NI ¥IASNYIL - 0€6 3dea Telol
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NI 9JISNTIL 00°669-0£6-962
NI ¥IISNVEL - 0€6 3dea
T1°€62 'L (6G°LTIS'2) 0Z°89L 6G°265’¢C 00°GE TYYANTD - 000 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHOIAYAS ¥Od SHDUYHO 00°TL9-000-96¢
TT°€62'L (6G°LT1S’2) 02" 89L 65°255°¢C 00°G€E ISAYAINT 00°599-000-96¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SAFI-SADIAYAS YOI SHOUYHO 00" L09-000-96¢C
TYIEANED - 000 3ded
sonuaaay
aNnd NYOT SNIATOATE - 967 Pund
aasn (TYUIONEY) TYIRION (4S¥EEDIA) (TYWNIONEY) 1395009 AAANINY NOILdI¥OSHd YAGHAN 1D
19ad % FONYTYE 220Z/1€/80 HINOW z20z/1€/80 2202
ATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALX
220Z/TE/80 ONIANE AOI¥MEd uotqry :€d

01/6 :obeg

NOIFIVY A0 ALID ¥Od ILd0ddd HINLIANHAXH ANV HONTATT

MIYTHA fI8sn

WY 8€:0T 220¢/8T/0T



L9°6EL L8799€'8LT

(9z-€ve'v) (L8 v1Z’'SVT) 00" ZST’EE

SHINLIANIIXH 3® SHNNIAHTE A0 LN

TL"G9 €6°2LT'L2T b6°2ST LY LO"T6V‘GEY 00°%9L"299 SANAd TIV - STINLIANIAIXT TYLOL

VE"LT 08°6€9G0S 89°606°2H 02°9L2'06T 007976669 SANAd TIVY - SIANIATY TYIOL

00°00T (66°LTS’2) 0Z°89L 6G°LIS’T 00°0 STINLIANIAXT 3 SHANIATY A0 IIAN

00°00T 0070 00°0 00°GE 00°G€ SANNLIANIAXE TYLIOL

TT°€62°L (6G°LTIS“2) 0Z°89L 66°255’¢ 00°G€E SINNIATI TYIOL

:aNNd NYOT SONIATOATY - 962 pung

aNnd NYOT SNIATOATY - 962 pPund

azsn (TYNNONEY) TYWION (ISYTYOHA) ASYAMONI ("TYNMONEY) TYWION 135009 qIANTRY NOILdI¥OSHEd gIgHON 19
19049 % AONYTIYE 2202/1€/80 HILNOW zz0z/T1E/80 2202

ATAVTIIVAY ¥yod ALIAILOY HONVTIYE dLX
uoTqIlV¥ €U

0T/0T :°begq

220Z/TE€/80 SNIANI dOIddd

NOIETIV A0 ALID ¥Od IL¥OdHY HYNLIANHIXH ANV HOANHATY

MYYI0d :X9sn
WY 8€:0T ¢c¢0c¢/81/01



10/18/2022 10:36 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 4/5
User: DCLARK

DB: Albion
Fund 247 TIFA FUND

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 08/31/2021 08/31/2022
* k ok Assets * % %
247-000-001.00 CASH 174,105.58 236,333.49
247-000-004.00 PETTY CASH 50.00 50.00
247-000-020.00 WINTER TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURR 0.00 7,386.00
247-000-056.00 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 537.74 537.74
Total Assets 174,693.32 244,307.23
**% Tiabilities ***
247-000-081.00 DUE FROM OTHER UNITS OF GOVERNMENT 0.00 (36,200.00)
247-000-255.00 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 1,384.11 1,384.11
Total Liabilities 1,384.11 (34,815.89)
*** Fund Balance ***
247-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 310,591.41 351,222.23
Total Fund Balance 310,591.41 351,222.23
Beginning Fund Balance 310,591.41 351,222.23
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (137,282.20) (72,099.11)
Ending Fund Balance 173,309.21 279,123.12
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 174,693.32 244,307.23

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion, 2022



00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNIAJOD ANV SNILNI¥d 00 %08-0E€L-L¥T
0070 007 00§ 0070 0070 00°00S SHOIAYIS TYALOVIINOD 00°208-0€L-LbT
90°€LT  (€9°0€L) €9°0€L’T €9°0€L'T 00°000°T SADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOMd 00" T08-0€L-LFT
0070 00°0ST’E 00°0 00°0 00°0ST’E YW 3 YIVdEd SANNOY¥D 3 SNIATING 00°G8L-0E€L-LFT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 A9YLS0d 00 bVL-0EL-LFT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 TY2IA0I¥ad ‘sMood ‘sand 00°8ZL-0€L-LFZ
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 INIWNAINOA FDIAI0 00" LZL-0EL-LVZ
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 A7ddns ADIIAJA0 00°92L-0EL-LFZ
L9799 70 00% ‘T 86°6VE 96°66L°C 007002’V FONYMOTTIY ATOIHIA 00" ¥ZL-0€EL-LVT
0% " 8S €1°9LS 00°0 L8°808 00°68€’T GIYINOD SONIAYS HITYAH FTIILA™ 00" €2L-0EL-L¥T
06°62 6712 P10 167 L 00°62 FONVEASNI INIANXOTAWANNO 00°TZL-0EL-L¥T
1o LY 6L°LYT GEO0T TZ €€t 00°182 NOILYSNAJWOD SYTMY0OM 00°0ZL-0EL-L¥T
00°00T G9°%9T 0070 (59°%91) 0070 @3ITddV TINLATINOI SUIW - INOD HAXOTIWH 20 6TL-0EL-LFT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NOILAGIMINOD €d SMIAW TO0 6TL-0EL-LET
LE"0S ge"2ZT6H’E 8V €2V G9°086°€ 00°€06°L NOIINEIYINOD NOISNHA 00" 6TL-0EL-LVT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 TONVEASNI ALIITEYSIA 00°8TL-0EL-LVT
02§ €9°VTIT S6°CT LE"PTT 00°6€2 HONYINSNI HAIT 00 LTL-0EL-L¥T
86 b¥ GG $ZG'ST 007012 Gv 88F ‘2T 00°€T0’82 FONVENSNI NOILVZITYLIdSOH 00°9TL-0€L-LYVZ
16°0G LL"€9G'E €L 60F £€2°969°¢€ 00°092°L ¥OId 00°STL-0EL-L¥Z
16°0G Z9°€€8 Z8°G6 8E€°798 00°869°T TIYOIAIN 00 PTIL-0EL-LVT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 FATINIONI SNISNADIT 00°90L-0EL-L¥T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 A¥d FAIINIONI FIWIL MOIS 00" G0L-0EL-L¥Z
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 ANIINIAO 00" ¥0L-0EL-LYT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 QIIYII 6T-AIAOD - SEAOYM HAWIL-IMYd €0 E0L-0EL-LFT
00°00T  (6G°G€9) 8% 2€T 6G°GE9 0070 SHAOYM HWIL LU¥d 00" €0L-0€EL-LVT
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SASANOY ¥O/ANY SILNOAYd MNVd HAVAT T0°Z0L-0€EL-L¥T
LL"0S GE°Z8G6'GS 09°6%0‘9 69 6TE’LS 00°206°CT1 SHOYM ANY SHATUYIVS 00°20L-0EL-LVT
¥dIL - 0gL 3daa
saanjTpuadxy
96°0T v9°LS9‘PTT 6V 2€ 9€°ZrE ‘ST 00°000°0%2 SHANIATY TYLOL
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NI ¥FASNY¥L - 0£6 3ded Te3oL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NI YAISNYEL 00°669-0€6-LFT
NI ¥EASNVEL - 0€6 3ded
96701 v9° LS9 V1L 6% 2€ 9€°ZvE ‘ST 00°000‘0%2 TYIENED - 000 3dad Te3ol
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SefcicioloXt - NAS(c el 00°869-000-L¥%C
0070 00°00G’LTT 0070 0070 00°00S‘LTT SNOILALILSAY 3 SININASUNTWIHY 00°9L9-000-L¥Z
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SILASSY QAXId J0 FTIYS 00°€L9-000-L¥T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHNANIATY YIHILO 00" TL9-000-L%2Z
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SINTI 00°L99-000-L%C
00°00T  (€L°G9T) 60 °2€ €L°G9T 00°0 LSAMIINI 00°699-000-L¥C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYYED TYO0T 00°065-000-L%Z
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 IAY ALYLS NOILVZITIEYLS XLINAWWOD TYD0T 00" €LS-000-LPC
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SINYYD JLYLS 00 0FG-000-L¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SAXYIL NO LSTIIAINI 3 AITYNIAI 00°S¥¥-000-L¥T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 XYI FYYHS NOIIVZITIEVLS ALINAWWOD T¥DOT 00" T¥%-000-LFZ
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 I AIMEJO¥d TYNOSYAd ININONITAA 00" 0T¥-000-LbC
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SMOVEEOUYHD XYL AL9dd0o¥d T0°20%-000-L¥Z
G6°0¢ LE"EZE'L6 00°0 €9°9LT'Se 00°006‘zzT SAXYI AILJAJO¥d INIIEAD 00°20¥-000-L¥C
TYIEANED - 000 3dad
sanusaaAsay
aNnd ¥4Il - LpZ pung
asasn ("TYWNONGY) TYIRION (FSYAFOAA) (TYIIONEY) 139009 dAANIANY NOILdI¥DSHd YAIWNAN 1O
1904 % AONYTIYL 2202/1€/80 HINOW zz0z/1e/80 zz0¢
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX
2202/T1€/80 SNIANI A0I¥dd uotqrv -dd

0T/L :obeg

NOIdTIY 40 ALID ¥YOd I1d0dHd HINLIANHIXH ANY HNNHAHYH

MYYIOA a9SN

WY 8E:0T ¢¢0¢/8T/0T



TG 1€E6 IT°6€8°6L (TT"6TT'TT) (TT-660°2L) 00°0%L’L STINLIANIAXT 3 SAANIATE A0 LAN

S6°Th £€G"8T8‘VET 09 TST'TT L TIvV L6 00°092’2€C STYNLIANIAXH TYIOL
96°0T b9 LG9 'VIT 6b°C¢ 9€°ZrE ‘ST 00°000‘0%2 SANNIATY TYLOL
:aNAd ¥AIL - L2 pund
S6° TV €G°8T8'FET 09°IST'TT LY TIbV ‘L6 00°092’2€2 STINLIANAAXA TYIOL
S6°Th £€6°8T18'VET 09 TIST'TT LY TVh'L6 00°09¢'2€2 ¥IIL - 0€L 3dea Te3ol
0070 00°000‘0% 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0%F 1IN0 ¥FISNYEL 00°666-0EL-LVT
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 LSTIAINT 00°G66-0EL-LVCT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 INIWAYd NYOT 94dd 00°266-0EL-LFC
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 TYdIONI¥d 00°166-0€L-LEC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SINAWIAOYAWI ANY'T 00" VL6-0EL-LET
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ANy 00°TL6-0E€L-LVT
00°0 00°000'F 00°0 00°0 00°000'% INARAOTIATA OIWONODHE 00" L96-0EL-LFT
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTADSIN 00°6G66-0EL-LbT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FAYASTY FONVEASNI T0°066-0€L-LbT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SaNOd dNY FONVINSNI 00°066-0€L-LVT
L9799 00°00% ‘€ 00°068 00°008'9 00°002’0T TYINTd SNIATING 00°T¥6-0EL-LVC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HILYM 00°€26-0EL-LVT
TZ° LY vL9TE LL %€ 9Z°€82 007009 ALIDI¥IOITH 00°226-0EL-LFZ
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 5 6) 00" 1Z6-0€L-L¥T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ONINIVML 00°688-0EL-LFT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SNOIIOWO¥d XLINAWWOD 00°088-0E€L-LFZ
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TAAVNEL 00°LS8-0EL-LFT
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANOHAATHL 00°TS8-0EL-LVT
L9°99 ¥9°996°2C L9 ThL 9€-€€6'’S 00°006’8 SHEd NOIIVYISINIWAY 00°0¥8-0EL-LFC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLS0D HONTUAINOD 00°6T18-0EL-L¥T
saanjTpuadxy
aNnd ¥aIL - LpZ pund
azsn ("TYWEONEY) TYRION (ISYTYOAA) ASYAMONI ("TYNIONEGY) TYWION 135dNd dIANTNY NOILAI¥NDSHA dIGAON 1D
19049 % TONYIVL 2202/1€/80 HINOW Z202/1€/80 220z
ATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYVIVE dLX
Z2202/T€/80 OSNIANA QOIddEd UOTQTY :dd
MYYIOa :IL9sn
0T/8 :9beg NOIFTIY A0 ALID ¥Od IHOdH¥ FYNLIANAIXE ANV HONIATH WY 8€:0T 220Z/8T/01



DRAFT 10/28/2022

Albion EDC

President/CEO

9 Month Performance Expectations (9/30/22 — 6/30/23)
1 Year Performance Expectations (7/1/23 —10/1/23)

(Annual Reviews to follow on September 30" of each year.)

Executive Summary

e Financial — Lead by Example by promoting fiscally responsible, managed growth techniques.

e Strategic — Maintain above reproach conduct at all times focusing on visibility, approachability,
availability, accountability, and integrity.

e Economic Development — Partner and promote economic justice in the Albion community.

e Training — Continually learn and grow to the benefit of the Albion Community, Staff, Partners

e Overall — Execute, always in a collaborative manner, the 2022 — 2026 AEDC Strategic Plan as well
as areas of responsibility in The City of Albion Comprehensive Plan.

Financial
1. Provide and explain an understandable and balanced budget for FY 2023, to be approved by the
EDC board (November 3, 2022) and City no later than December 5, 2022.
2. Manage costs and programming to operate within the approved budget while ensuring
financial sustainability through June 30, 2023. And October 31, 2023.
3. Diversify and grow revenue streams, allowing for increased capacity for future programming, to
include grant opportunities such as:
o USDA Rural Development Grant — fund entrepreneurship specialist, build-out E-
Programming (January -June 2023 application window)
o MEDC Site Readiness — Continue planning for and building out of 425 Property Industrial
Park, knowing Infrastructure from the City is a dependency of this goal
o ldentify financial vehicles for sale proceeds of 910 Burstein and Lot 21, with ability to
draw down for operations as required.
o Additional development grants as identified.
4. Team Development: Assess landscape and capacity needs of the EDC Team to allow for adequate
coverage and responsiveness to projects/prospects.
5. Revolving Loan Fund (RLF)- develop local program reporting and annual update process.
6. Identify and create financial literacy growth opportunities for community members.

Strategic, Visibility, Communication, and Marketing
7. Recommend to the EDC Board by July 2023 an updated TIFA Financing Plan, identifying capital
improvement projects and targeted industries. (Utilize the Industrial/Business Attraction Committee)
8. Have one-on-one discussion with each EDC Board Member over the first 3 months and leverage
board relationships for community/company introductions.

Page | 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Work with EDC Board to grow governance and strategic capacity within the board in order to
improve board members’ experiences and to attract future board members.

Build a relationship with the Albion Reinvestment Corporation’s Board to understand the Big
Albion Plan Redevelopment, including future phasing, and identify ways for the EDC to
collaborate with ARC.

Develop and launch a social media communication strategy allowing for consistent
messaging from the office of Albion Economic Development.

Continue to implement new branding collateral to align more readily with the City of Albion,
the DDA, Chamber, Albion College, Albion Foundation.

Embrace new technological tools for communicating and planning; maintain Hub Spot as a
resource and library for historical documentation and planning.

Be visible in the community by attending a wide variety of functions as well as contribute to
other organizations via membership, speaking engagements, leadership, and partnering.

Economic, Community, and Workforce Development

15.

16.

17.
18.
19.

20.

21.

Page | 2

Reconvene annual retention visits with existing manufacturing base to identify any challenges or
expansion opportunities, beginning November 2022.
Compile a list of potential large-scale partners who are interested in potentially bringing seven
figure business opportunities to Albion and align with Albion City Master Plan.
Reconvene Workforce Taskforce for the 2023 fiscal year.
Develop an industrial/business attraction committee for a proactive attraction strategy
Foster entrepreneurship and small business development in the City of Albion.
o Dream. Build. Rise - reignite the DBR programming and seek to grow the programming
to include a comprehensive ecosystem to support small businesses.
* Launch a 3" cohort Explore Session for July 2023, if program is readied.
= Launch Networking Roundtables offering training on topics of interest to build
upon opportunities for small businesses to network and work together for
greater success.
= Develop an expert assistance program for legal, financial and marketing that
allows small businesses access to expert assistance for free or low costs.

o Participate in the Match on Main Fall 2022 round as the Albion lead, partnering with a
downtown small business for a competitive project to submit to the State.
o Grow the technical assistance & counseling offered to our minority and women owned
small businesses, while continuing to partner with Small Business Development Center
(SBDC) for expert counseling assistance when appropriate.
Identify and begin to attract mixed-use development to the downtown through continued
partnership with Albion Reinvestment Corporation (ARC) and the Big Albion Plan for
redevelopment, including finalizing local approvals for Phase | (101-119 S Superior
Redevelopment).
Build relationships with development teams that are interested in downtown development
while contributing financial incentive expertise to obtain a favorable result for projects
such as:
o Albion Malleable Brewing Company expansion project (Brownfield TIF)
o Austin School Redevelopment — currently in pre-development, Brownfield incentives
will be required
o Other projects identified in alignment with the City Master Plan.



22.

23.

24.

25.

Administer a successful Albion Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA) program,
maintaining required reporting and ensuring a smooth process between the City, Assessor and
EDC.
o State reporting due August 2023
Utilize incentives and resources to diversify housing stock options, while encouraging
development of attainable (workforce) housing while continuing work on projects
such as these:
o Assume lead convener or Zero Day/Urban Renewal Housing Development Project Team
and provide feedback on viability of the project.
*Potential to be a case study for challenging sites statewide
o Support Senior Housing Development Group with expertise on Brownfield incentives
and any financial packaging to obtain a successful development.
Meet with community organizations to include the NAACP and Ministers Alliance and others to
make sure a diverse range of views are incorporated in EDC goals and initiatives.
Build relationships with leadership of Albion College to discuss new opportunities for
growth and development.

Training & Development

26.

27.
28.

29.

Page | 3

Improve and maintain technical skills required to be an expert on financial packaging and
community and business attraction programs.
o Participate in Region 8 Southwest Michigan Partners monthly meetings of economic
development partners
o Attend Michigan Economic Developers Association (MEDA) Toolbox and other
training/networking offerings — minimum of 2
Understand and articulate PA 425 and PA 328
Develop relationships and networks with economic and community development partners:
o Michigan Economic Development Corporation
Calhoun County Land Bank
Michigan Works
Southwest Michigan First
HUD
MDARD
USDA
EGLE
SBDC
MSHDA
FLHB
Housing and Community Development Fund
MSF

O 0O OO0 O O o0 O O O O o

Smile



References

AEDC President & CEO Opportunity Profile June/July 2022 m
Updated%20President%20%20CEQ%...

AEDC Strategic Plan 2022 — 2026
The City of Albion Comprehensive Plan August 2022

https://www.cambridge.org/core/books/economic-development/meaning-and-measurement-of-
economic-development/A4628362D7D067BB1804777AC41557A9

https://aae.wisc.edu/ced/wp-content/uploads/sites/8/2013/06/CED-What-Is-It.pdf

https://www.cambridge.org/core/books/economic-development/meaning-and-measurement-of-
economic-development/A4628362D7D067BB1804777AC41557A9

https://econsultsolutions.com/relationship-between-community-and-economic-development/

https://fortcollinschamber.com/business-advocacy/economic-development/community-versus-economic-

development/

https://tsne.org/sites/default/files/files/ED%20Guide%20Community%20Development.pdf

https://www.bakertilly.com/specialties/economic-development-for-local-

governments?utm source=googleads&utm medium=paidsearch&utm campaign=Team+6%3A+Economic
+Development&utm id=13898469574&utm content=alwayson&gclid=CiwKCAjw20QiaBhBSEiwAh2ZSP8IK9
fT9Qfte 3uNnHLUB9EeR2YLsX RpclaAUeOp7J-b3Ncs4h2WhoC200QAvD BwE

Page | 4


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qiKpC5ivL-LaTfKsTdWVM15o__PgAVQu/view?usp=drivesdk
https://www.cambridge.org/core/books/economic-development/meaning-and-measurement-of-economic-development/A4628362D7D067BB1804777AC41557A9
https://www.cambridge.org/core/books/economic-development/meaning-and-measurement-of-economic-development/A4628362D7D067BB1804777AC41557A9
https://aae.wisc.edu/ced/wp-content/uploads/sites/8/2013/06/CED-What-Is-It.pdf
https://www.cambridge.org/core/books/economic-development/meaning-and-measurement-of-economic-development/A4628362D7D067BB1804777AC41557A9
https://www.cambridge.org/core/books/economic-development/meaning-and-measurement-of-economic-development/A4628362D7D067BB1804777AC41557A9
https://econsultsolutions.com/relationship-between-community-and-economic-development/
https://fortcollinschamber.com/business-advocacy/economic-development/community-versus-economic-development/
https://fortcollinschamber.com/business-advocacy/economic-development/community-versus-economic-development/
https://tsne.org/sites/default/files/files/ED%20Guide%20Community%20Development.pdf
https://www.bakertilly.com/specialties/economic-development-for-local-governments?utm_source=googleads&utm_medium=paidsearch&utm_campaign=Team+6%3A+Economic+Development&utm_id=13898469574&utm_content=alwayson&gclid=CjwKCAjw2OiaBhBSEiwAh2ZSP8lK9fT9Qfte_3uNnHLuB9EeR2YLsX_RPcJaAUe0p7J-b3Ncs4h2WhoC2OoQAvD_BwE
https://www.bakertilly.com/specialties/economic-development-for-local-governments?utm_source=googleads&utm_medium=paidsearch&utm_campaign=Team+6%3A+Economic+Development&utm_id=13898469574&utm_content=alwayson&gclid=CjwKCAjw2OiaBhBSEiwAh2ZSP8lK9fT9Qfte_3uNnHLuB9EeR2YLsX_RPcJaAUe0p7J-b3Ncs4h2WhoC2OoQAvD_BwE
https://www.bakertilly.com/specialties/economic-development-for-local-governments?utm_source=googleads&utm_medium=paidsearch&utm_campaign=Team+6%3A+Economic+Development&utm_id=13898469574&utm_content=alwayson&gclid=CjwKCAjw2OiaBhBSEiwAh2ZSP8lK9fT9Qfte_3uNnHLuB9EeR2YLsX_RPcJaAUe0p7J-b3Ncs4h2WhoC2OoQAvD_BwE
https://www.bakertilly.com/specialties/economic-development-for-local-governments?utm_source=googleads&utm_medium=paidsearch&utm_campaign=Team+6%3A+Economic+Development&utm_id=13898469574&utm_content=alwayson&gclid=CjwKCAjw2OiaBhBSEiwAh2ZSP8lK9fT9Qfte_3uNnHLuB9EeR2YLsX_RPcJaAUe0p7J-b3Ncs4h2WhoC2OoQAvD_BwE
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qiKpC5ivL-LaTfKsTdWVM15o__PgAVQu/view?usp=drivesdk

Revenues

Property Taxes (w/ LCSSR)

Rental of Property
Federal Grant
State Grant
Reimbursements
Other Revenues
Interest

Total Revenues

Transfer In

Trans From TIFA to EDC
Trans From DDA to BRA
Total Transfers Out

Total Net Revenues

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits
Administrative Costs
Professional Services
Contractual Services
Utilities

Travel

Maintenance
Insurance

Conference & Training Cost

Admin Fees to City
ABA Land Contract

ABA Land Contract interest

Economic Development
Rent to ABA/ACF

Transfer FR TIFA to EDC/AFH

Total Expenses

To Fund Balance

FY 2022 Amended Budget 11-3-22

TIFA EDC pwnfield Developm RLF Totals

Amended Budget Amended Budget Amended Budget Amended Budget Amended Budget
S 100,975 S 108,693 S 209,668
S 133,000 S 133,000
$ 39,900 S 39,900
$ - $ -
S 148,500 | $ 596 S 149,096
$ 5,070 $ 5,070
S 1,400 | $ 200 3,000 | $ 4,600
$ 250,875 | $ 178,766 | $ 108,693 | $ 3,000 | $ 541,334
$ 70,000 $ 70,000
S 103,598 $ 103,598
| $ 70,000 $ 103,598 $ 173,598
$ 250,875 $ 248,766 | $ 212,291 §$ 3,000 | $ 173,598
S 144,758 | $ 70,224 S 214,982
S 2,738 S 2,738
S 2,000 | $ 2,351 S 4,351
S 700 | $ 3,738 | $ 204,607 35($ 209,080
S 2,000 | $ - S 2,000
$ - $ -
S -1S 34,742 S 34,742
S 1,893 S 1,893
$ - $ -
S 8,900 | $ 10,000 | $ 5,000 S 23,900
S 5,720 S 5,720
$ 286 $ 286
$ 4,000 | $ 77,484 $ 81,484
S 10,200 | $ 1,800 S 12,000
S 70,000 S 70,000
$ 242,558 $ 210,975 | $ 209,607 | $ 35| $ 663,175
$ 8,317 | $ 37,791 | $ 2,684 | $ 2,965 | $ 51,757

*Transfer from TIFA to EDC will take place at year-end with the amended budget.




Revenues

Property Taxes (w/ LCSSR)
Rental of Property
Federal Grant

State Grant
Reimbursements

Other Revenues

Interest

Total Revenues

Transfer In

Trans From TIFA to EDC
Trans From BRA to EDC
Trans From DDA to BRA
Total Transfers Out

Total Net Revenues

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits
Administrative Costs
Professional Services
Contractual Services
Utilities

Travel

Maintenance

Insurance

Conference & Training Cost
Admin Fees to City

ABA Land Contract

ABA Land Contract interest
Economic Development
Rent to ABA/ACF

Transfer FR BRA to EDC
Transfer FR TIFA to EDC/AFH
Total Expenses

To Fund Balance

FY 2023 Proposed Budget

TIFA EDC pwnfield Developm RLF Totals

FY23 Budget FY23 Budget FY23 Budget FY23 Budget FY23 Budget
$ 100,975 $ 112,973 $ 213,948
$ 24,000 $ 24,000
S - $ -
$ - $ -
$ 148,500 | $ 596 $ 149,096
$ 5,070 $ 5,070
$ 1,400 | $ 200 3,000 | $ 4,600
$ 250,875 | $ 29,866 | $ 112,973 3,000 | $ 396,714
S - $ -
$ 165,204 $ -
$ 107,700 $ 107,700
$ 165,204 $ 107,700 $ 272,904
$ 250,875 $ 195,070 | $ 220,673 3,000 | $ 272,904
$ 218,955 | $ 82,764 $ 301,719
$ 3,000 $ 3,000
$ 2,000 | $ 2,500 $ 4,500
$ 700 | $ 4,000 | $ 30,000 35($ 34,735
$ 2,000 | $ - $ 2,000
S - $ -
$ -1$ 5,000 $ 5,000
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ - $ -
$ 8,900 | $ 10,000 | $ 5,000 $ 23,900
$ 5,720 $ 5,720
S 286 $ 286
$ 4,000 | $ 78,000 $ 82,000
$ 10,200 | $ 1,800 $ 12,000
$ -
S - $ 165,204 $ 165,204
$ 246,755 | $ 195,070 | $ 200,204 35 (% 642,064
$ 4,120 $ 0)| $ 20,469 2,965 | $ 27,554

*Transfer from TIFA to EDC will take place at year-end with the amended budget.




ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,
ALBION TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY, AND
ALBION BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
A Michigan municipal corporation

Resolution Authorizing Effectuation of Sale, 910 Burstein and Lots 21, Albion Industrial
Park

November 3, 2022

The undersigned certifies the undersigned is the duly elected and qualified Secretary of Albion
Economic Development Corporation, a Michigan municipal corporation, that the following
resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation at a duly called
meeting of the Board at which a quorum was present held on November 3, 2022:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the corporation desires to enter into an agreement with
Consumers Energy Company (Consumers), a Michigan corporation, for the sale
of 910 Burstein Drive and Lot 21, Albion Michigan 49224.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the forthcoming agreement,
the corporation is authorized to sell to Consumers, the real property legally
described in Exhibit A attached to this Resolution for not less than $573,300.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the EDC/TIFA CEO/President, Virgie
Ammerman, is authorized to execute on the Corporation’s behalf all documents
needed to close the sale transaction.

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution remains in full force and binding
upon the Corporation, that the Board of Directors has the power and authority to authorize the
acts set forth in the Resolution, and that the Resolution has not been amended or revoked as of
the date of this Certificate.

DATED: November 3, 2022

" Ed Haas, Secretary



Exhibit A — Legal Description
910 Burstein Drive, Albion M1 49224
Lot No. 22, INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBDIVISION NO. 2, a subdivision of a part
of the Northwest quarter and the Southwest quarter of Section 34, Town 2 South,
Range 4 West, City of Albion, Calhoun County, Michigan, according to the plat
thereof recorded in Liber 23 plats, on Page 37 to 41, Calhoun County records.
Tax Parcel No. 13-51-006-476-01;
Lot No. 21, INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBDIVISION NO.

Tax Parcel No. 13-51-006-476-



BN ALBION
memao Bl ECONOMIC
N D ‘

Albion Economic Development Corporation

To: EDC Board of Directors

From: Virgie Ammerman, President & CEO

Date: November 3, 2022

Re: President’s Report

Economic Development

Business Retention/Expansion/Attraction

Retention
e Retention Visits - Being scheduled; MEDC staff will join AEDC staff for these visits.
e Project B — Local business looking for a new location.
e Project D — Current business owner looking for large amount of parking.

Expansion & Attraction

e Project Ninja Goldfish, LLC — Site control documentation has been extended to March 31,

2023 and is in the hands of the attorneys.
e 1009 Industrial Blvd. — Owners desire a variance from the City and a waiver of the AIP
Covenants for a new fence. The City is in process of responding; AEDC to follow.

e 910 Burstein and AIP Lot 22 — See Resolution request for today’s meeting. Buyer wishes to

close this transaction by February 2023.

e Project A — Business incentives are being considered for a Canadian business purchasing a

local manufacturing facility for warehousing.
e Project C— Cargo model —in early stages

e Communications, Marketing — Significant effort is being placed on enhancing the AEDC digital

footprint including website(s), Facebook, LinkedIn, and branding.
e Grant Writing — Significant effort is being placed on grant writing for capacity building.

Entrepreneurial & Small Business Development

e Dream.Build.Rise — This project is being reconstructed targeting a third cohort in Summer
2023. The first two winners have not yet experienced their $10,000 of marketing. Seeking to

rectify this situation before moving forward with the third cohort.
e Pictures and Pancakes — 618 Austin Ave — Owner is seeking business incentives for a
photography shop and a breakfast setting.



Community Development

Downtown Development

Big Albion Plan (ARC) — The Phase | of Big Albion Plan Transformational Project capital stack
includes MEDC (MSF), BRA, OPRA, Opportunity Zone, and construction lending. MSF is
scheduled to consider this project in their January 2023 meeting.

Albion Malleable Brewing Company - has acquired 3 houses that are adjacent to their project
and City parking lot for expansion.

Match on Main Fall 2022 — Albion EDC entered 2 applications with MEDC for the fall round;
winners to be announced Dec 5, 2022. A Spring round is anticipated.

Housing Development

Project Green (Zero Plus Team) — The Urban Renewal property under consideration for this
project has significant environmental concerns, limiting its viability for development.
Senior Housing Development — the Senior Housing Group has identified a potential site for
development. Discussions continue with the developer.

Inheritance Development — Barbara Welch desires to develop several Calhoun County Land
Bank Authority lots on Pearl Street to develop single family, attainable housing. TIFA/BRA
layers of funding may be used for development.

119 E. EIm — Developer has applied for a building permit to convert a condemned 3-apartment
house into a 4-apartment house.

110-114 E. Erie Rental Rehab — Developer is on a strict timeline with the MEDC to finalize
agreements before March 31, 2023. Capital stack includes CDBG, investor matching funds,
OPRA.

Capaaty Building Opportunities

Child Care Innovation Fund — Partnering with EDC members of Region 8 for $150,000 award.
Apprentice Design Grant - $10,000 grant that could lead to a $200,000 grant for child care
instruction/apprenticeship.

Child Care Entrepreneurship Grant — Individuals can apply for entrepreneurial grants for day
care centers.

FHLB Community Mentorship Program — Partner with Homestead to compete for $10,000
grant that could lead to a larger grant.

Federal Funds — In early exploration stages.

Housing and Community Development Fund — MSHDA — In early exploration stages.
MDARD - In early exploration stages.

MiHope — Residents can apply now for up to $25,000 in emergency home repairs and energy
efficiencies from sub recipients other than AEDC. AEDC will apply for second round.

RAP Grant — Awaiting notification from SWMF on requested funding for local project.

SLBA Grants — First round will be utilized by land banks for emergency repairs; second round
may have more flexibility.

Spark Grants — The City is exploring these for park, no match needed.

USDA —in early exploration stages

Missing Middle Funding — MSHDA — In early exploration stages.

Michigan Children’s Savings Accounts — Exploring opportunity to bring this program to Albion
as part of a Financial Literacy program.



	Executive Summary
	 Financial – Lead by Example by promoting fiscally responsible, managed growth techniques.
	 Strategic – Maintain above reproach conduct at all times focusing on visibility, approachability, availability, accountability, and integrity.
	 Economic Development – Partner and promote economic justice in the Albion community.
	 Training – Continually learn and grow to the benefit of the Albion Community, Staff, Partners
	 Overall – Execute, always in a collaborative manner, the 2022 – 2026 AEDC Strategic Plan as well as areas of responsibility in The City of Albion Comprehensive Plan.
	Financial
	Strategic, Visibility, Communication, and Marketing
	Economic, Community, and Workforce Development
	Training & Development
	References
	Business Retention/Expansion/Attraction
	Retention
	Expansion & Attraction
	Entrepreneurial & Small Business Development
	Downtown Development
	Housing Development




